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Make the following modifications to the above project.  Include in the amount of the Tender, any additions 
to or deductions from the cost of the work by reason of these instructions. 
 
Sign and attach this Addendum to the Tender documents and submit with your Tender.  Failure to 
do so may result in the rejection of your Tender. 
 
Please find below additional information around the specifications 
of the work to be completed. 
 
Total Concrete Repair: 

- Approx. 325 linear ft. 
 
Total Truss Repair: 

- Trusses with corroded or dented inner chord segment: Approx. 14. 
- All 38 Trusses will need surface preparation and spray application.  

 
Steel component Repair: 

- All corroded hardware for steel cross-bracing to be replaced. Existing ¼” cables to be replaced 
with 3/8” cables. 

 
Substantial Completion Date: 

- The Contractor shall Substantially Complete the Work no later than August 31, 2024. 
 
 
NOTE - The City of Saint John will be responsible for removing the remaining salt at the top 
of the foundation wall; the face of the foundation wall; and the remaining debris on the 
floor from the base of the foundation wall and up to 5’ out from the foundation wall. 
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Please find below questions and responses. 
Q1. (Dwg. S01.1 – Crack Repair Detail) How much crack repair is there? We need a definitive quantity 

provided by the consultant to include in our tender. 
A1. Consultant has provided a quantity of concrete repair to be included in tender at (325) ft.   
 
Q2. (Dwg. S01.2 – Structural Steel Components – New Protective Coating) To what extent is the new 

protective coating work to be? How many locations? We need a definitive quantity provided by 
the consultant to include in our tender (including how far beyond the existing corroded finishes 
that the new protective coating is to extend beyond). 

A2. Consultant has provided a budget quantity of (38) Truss Ends to be included in tender for required 
surface preparation & spray application. Contractors are to install coating (6”) beyond ensuring 
protective coating. 

 
Q3. (Dwg. S06 -Truss End Repair Detail & Truss Reinforcement End Connection Detail) How many truss 

end repairs need to be done? We need a definitive quantity provided by the consultant to include 
in our tender. 

A3.  Consultant has provided a quantity of truss end repair to be included in tender at (14). 
 
Q4.  Who will be responsible to remove the remaining chunks of salt & sand off of the top of the existing 

foundation walls? We do not think that this should be our responsibility – we feel that the building 
owner should be responsible for this. 

A4.  The City of Saint John will be responsible for removing the remaining salt at the top of the 
foundation wall; the face of the foundation wall; and the remaining debris on the floor from the 
base of the foundation wall and up to 5’ out from the foundation wall. 

 
Q5.  Who will be responsible to remove the balance of the salt & sand around the base of the existing 

foundation walls? Again, do not think that this should be our responsibility – we feel that the 
building owner should be responsible for this. 

A5.  The City of Saint John will be responsible for removing the remaining salt at the top of the 
foundation wall; the face of the foundation wall; and the remaining debris on the floor from the 
base of the foundation wall and up to 5’ out from the foundation wall. 
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CONFIRMATION - RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 

Upon receipt of this document, fax this page to  
(506) 658-4742 to confirm receipt of this addendum. 

 
 
 

  CONTRACTOR’S NAME: ____________________________________________ 
 

ADDRESS:_______________________________________________________ 
 

                   _______________________________________________________ 
 

PHONE:     ___________________________   FAX:  _____________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER NAME (PRINT) _________________________________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER SIGNATURE:    _________________________________________ 


